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AFL-CIO 
AMERICA'S UNIONS 

February 28, 2019 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Village of Lincolnshire, Illinois, et al. v. International Operating 
Engineers Local 399, et al., No. 18-1070 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent the four respondent unions in this case. On behalf of the respondents, 
I request a 30-day extension of time to submit a response to the petition for 
certiorari. The petition was docketed on February 15, 2019, and the response is 
currently due on March 18, 2019. The requested 30-day extension would make 
the response due on April 1 7, 2019. 

This extension is requested because I have pre-existing deadlines in other cases 
that will make it difficult for me to prepare an adequate response by March 18. 
In addition, I need time to confer with the regular attorneys for each of the four 
respondents about any response that I would file on their behalf. 

I am serving counsel for petitioners with a copy of this letter by email and U.S. 
mail. 

Yours truly, 

cc: Shay Dvoretzky 
Jeffrey M. Schwab 


